City Hall, 215 Sycamore St.
Muscatine, 1A 52761-3840
(563) 262-4141

Fax (563) 262-4142

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Planning,
Zoning,
Building Safety,
Construction Inspection Services,
MEMORANDUM Public Health,
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Housing Inspections,
Code Enforcement
From: Andrew Fangman, City Planner
Date: July 7, 2017
Re: Replat of Lots 5 & 6 of Spring Valley Ranchettes (County)

INTRODUCTION: A request has been filed for a combined Preliminary/Final Plat that would replat
lots 5 and 6 of Spring Valley Ranchettes into three lots. This proposed subdivision is located in
unincorporated Muscatine County at the intersection Spring Valley Lane and Deer Creek, but falls
within the two-mile limit requiring City of Muscatine review and approval.

BACKGROUND: Nicholas and Debra Wheaton and Ronald and Ellen Oostendorp have filed a
combined Preliminary/Final Plat to replat of Lots 5 and 6 of Spring Valley Ranchettes creating a
7.49-acre three-lot subdivision, in unincorporated Muscatine County. The subject area is zoned
R-1 Single Family Residential within unincorporated Muscatine County. The proposed replat
would create a new buildable lot south of the existing pond.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

Staff recommends approval of the proposed Replat of Lots 5 and 6 of Spring Valley Ranchettes.
The proposed subdivision would not interfere with the orderly development of the City of
Muscatine and is consistent with adopted Comprehensive Plan

BACKUP INFORMATION:
1. Plat

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. | have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain
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